From: UK viking stock clearance@vikingdirect.com

To: lediving.uk
Subject: VAT Invoice
Date: 31 January 2020 11:45:51

Brian Roberts

501, Beaumont Leys Lane

Leicester, Leicestershire

LE4 2BN

United Kingdom

VAT ID GB 536153357
viking_stock_clearance@yvikingdirect.com

Poole Diving

4a New Quay Road
Poole , Dorset
BH15 4AF

United Kingdom

Qty Item # Item Name

1 261319846935 A4 80gsm Niceday White Copier/ Printer Office Copy Paper

2500 Sheets 5 Reams Box
1 Postage & Packaging

Office Depot UK Ltd

Date Sales Record #
30-Jan-2020 295244

Net VAT Price Subtotal
£13.25 20% £15.90 £15.90

£0.00 £0.00

Net total £13.25

VAT amount £2.65

Seller discounts (-) or charges (+): £0.00
Total incl. VAT £15.90

501 Beaumont Leys Lane

Leicester
LE4 2BP

VAT Number:GB673478594

ref: 00D301FBB0. 500101hVbGm:ref

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), please reply
to the sender and destroy all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email, and/or any action taken in
reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Where permitted
by applicable law, this e-mail and other e-mail communications sent to and from Office Depot e-

mail addresses may be monitored.
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